clerk@bradwellparishcouncil.co.uk

From: East Proactive Comms <EastProactiveComms@nationalhighways.co.uk>

Sent: 11 February 2025 16:28

Subject: Important roadworks information: A47 Blundeston Roundabout to Bascule Bridge —
remaining works

Flag Status: Flagged

highways

Dear Customer

We wrote to you in September 2024 to inform you of our works to resurface and renew the road
markings on the A47 in Lowestoft. While we successfully completed most of this by the end of
2024, some works were delayed due to poor weather conditions.

We now need to return to complete the outstanding work, consisting of upgrading signs, replacing
damaged ironwork, and refreshing road markings.

We plan to complete this work over eight nights between Monday 24 February and Thursday 6
March 2025. We will work between 8pm and 6am only, weather permitting.

Closures and diversions
To carry out the work safely, we will need to close the A47 and divert traffic as detailed below:

Date

Monday 24
February

Diversion

Northbound: Traffic wishing to travel
northbound on the A47 towards Hollingsworth
Road will need to:

Closure

Blundeston
Roundabout to
Lowestoft
Roundabout

Exit the A47 at Jubilee Way Roundabout
Head westbound on the A1144

Turn right onto the A12 (Peto Way)
Continue northbound to Blundeston
Roundabout

e Rejoin the A47

Southbound: Traffic wishing to travel
southbound on the A47 towards Sparrows Nest
will need to follow the same diversion as
above, but in reverse.

(Map 1)

Yarmouth Road

Tuesday 25 to
Wednesday 26
February

There will be lane closures, operated by 2-way
traffic signals.




Hollingsworth Thursday 27 to | Northbound: Traffic wishing to travel
Road to Friday 28 northbound on the A47 towards Hollingsworth
Sparrows Nest February Road will need to:
o Exit the A47 at Jubilee Way Roundabout
e Head westbound on the A1144
e Turn right onto the A12 (Peto Way)
e Continue northbound to Blundeston
Roundabout
e Rejoin the A47
Southbound: Traffic wishing to travel
southbound on the A47 towards Sparrows Nest
will need to follow the same diversion as
above, but in reverse.
(Map 2)
Hollingsworth Monday 3 to Northbound: Traffic wishing to travel
Road to Wednesday 5 northbound from the A12 onto the A47 towards
Sparrows Nest March Station Square will need to:
And Station
Square to e Exit the A12 at Bloodmoor Roundabout
Hornhill onto the A1145
Roundabout e Exit the A1145 on the A146 northbound

e Follow the A146 northbound and then
join the A12 (Peto Way)

e Continue northbound to Blundeston
Roundabout

e Join the A47

Southbound: Traffic wishing to travel
southbound on the A47 towards Bascule
Bridge will need to follow the same diversion
as above, but in reverse.

(Map 3)

A map of the diversions can be found below.

Map 1
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How to find out more

For the latest information, please visit our dedicated webpage https://nationalhighways.co.uk/our-
roads/east/a47-rackhams-corner-to-sparrows-nest-resurfacing/

If you would like more information, please contact us on 0300 123 5000, or by email

at info@nationalhighways.co.uk.

Yours faithfully

Alice Grandidge
Project Manager
Operations East, Scheme Delivery Team

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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